From: peter danisl|

Sent:  Friday, 18 July 2003 5:09 PM
To: Committee, FCA (REPS)
Subject: Child Custody Arrangements

Dear Sir or Madam',

I would like to mzke a submission to :

Committee Secretary

Standing Committee on Family and Community Affairs

Child Custody Arrangements Inquiry

Department of the House of Representatives

Parliament House
CANBERRA
ACT 2600

Rouse o Hanregamativas Standing Committes
an “amily and Community Affairs

What ever changes that are made should be with the wishes of any children involved taken as the main criteria.

As a Grandfather of two children who are being cared for by their Mother I see that when they have to go to their
Father's Home two days in every two weeks they are very distressed when it becomes nearer to the time of them

visiting their Father,

These two children are aged five and three years and they both, without any prompting, say that they do not want

to visit their Father.

Warmest Kind Regards

PETER DANIEL 155 GOOLLELAL DRIVE KINGSLEY WA 6026

18/07/2003




